
From: 	 Welch, Ron (OLA) 
To: 	 Reich, Steven (ODAG); Burton, Faith (OLA) 
Sent: 	 9/6/2011 5:35:34 PM 
Subject: 	 FW: see below FYI re: Holder/Issa "summit" -- we can discuss at our 3PM meeting. 

Whoops, I meant to send this to Burton and Reich but instead sent it to Burton and Castor. The perils of typing too 
quickly -- but no harm done I think since I just changed the subject line and did not editorialize at all. Anyway, Castor 
has asked to talk to me about it tomorrow. 

From: Welch, Ron (OLA) 
Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2011 2:37 PM 
To: 'Castor, Stephen'; Burton, Faith (OLA) 
Subject: see below FYI re: Holder/Issa "summit" -- we can discuss at our 3PM meeting. 

From: Weich, Ron (OLA) 
Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2011 11:56 AM 
To: 'Castor, Stephen' 
Subject: RE: Steve, are you available for a call with me shortly? 

Sure. 

From: Castor, Stephen [mailto:Stephen.Castor©mail.house.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2011 11:55 AM 
To: Weich, Ron (OLA) 
Subject: Re: Steve, are you available for a call with me shortly? 

Please hold up on that. I need to confer. 

From: Weich, Ron 
Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2011 11:44 AM 
To: Castor, Stephen 
Subject: RE: Steve, are you available for a call with me shortly? 

Steve, sorry for my delayed reply to the Chairman's suggestion of a meeting with the AG. The AG's schedule is very 
tight this week due to 9/11 related stuff, but we're glad to work on something for next week. The AG would like to host 
the meeting at DOJ, and we would include RMM Cummings. Can we turn it over to the schedulers to find a time slot? 

From: Castor, Stephen [mailto:Stephen.Castor©mail.house.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2011 12:25 PM 
To: Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Steve, are you available for a call with me shortly? 

Hi Ron, thank you for your offer to make the Attorney General available for a call with the Chairman this afternoon. 
Rather than doing a call today, the Chairman suggested that they meet in person in September at a mutually 
convenient time. 

-Steve 

From: Weich, Ron 
Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2011 11:15 AM 
To: Castor, Stephen 

DOJ-FF-59620 



Subject: Steve, are you available for a call with me shortly? 

DOJ-FF-59621 
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